
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda  
Thursday, December 17th, 2020, 7:30 PM  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the December 3, 2020 
 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 
 
 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications 

 
4.1  Application [PZ-2020-13] of 6 Pack, Inc. (Umakiran Buddah, Manager), for a special permit 
pursuant to Section 4.9.4.11 and 17.1.1 of the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations for the 
warehousing, wholesaling and distribution of alcoholic beverages at 27 Hartford Turnpike, Suite 
S212 (Assessor ID: Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00027). 
 
4.2  Application [PZ-2020-16] of Square Peg Pizzeria, Vernon for a Modification of a Site Plan of         
Development to renovate and update an existing restaurant site and for a Special Permit 
pursuant to Section 4.9.4.17 to allow a drive-up service window at 226 Talcottville Rd. 
(Assessor’s ID: Map 10, Block 015R, Parcel 0040F). 
 
(Action Only) 
4.3 Application [PZ-2020-17] of Bohler Engineering for a Modification of a Site Plan of 
Development to add an additional drive-through lane with new menu boards, façade, signage, 
and other minor site revisions at McDonald’s, 74 Reservoir Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 46, Block 0071, 
Parcel 0019B) 

  
 
 
 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83208126408?pwd=TG5uNFN6OEdiU2ZubzJsaUVQd2V0dz09 

Meeting ID: 832 0812 6408  Passcode: 4HcxW3 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 832 0812 6408 Passcode: 325068 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83208126408?pwd=TG5uNFN6OEdiU2ZubzJsaUVQd2V0dz09


 
 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
 5.1 8.24 Review for the disposition of certain properties owned by the Town of Vernon 
 
  Location     Pacel ID 
  28 Grand Ave.     23-091A-00007 
  108-110 High St.   23-088A-00012 & 00013 

14 Laurel St.    41-0119-00009 
47 South St.    42-0072-0010D 
112 Vernon Ave.   39-062C-00045 
Unaddressed Grier St. properties 52-0140-0040B 
     52-0140-0040-4 
     52-0140-0040-7 
     52-0140-0040-8 
 

   
 
6.  Plan of Conservation and Development Update 
  
7. Other Business/Discussion 
 
8. Adjournment            
         Roland Klee, Chairman   
                           Planning & Zoning Commission 



DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Thursday, December 3rd, 2020, 7:30 PM  
 

VIA Zoom 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairperson at 7:30 PM. 
• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Joseph Miller, Mike Mitchell, Iris Mullan, Susan Reudgen, 
Jesse Schoolnik and Wes Shorts 
• Alternate Member: Robin Lockwood 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner, Shaun Gately, EDC 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda item #6 
“Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
Joseph Miller moved to ADOPT the revised agenda. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the November 19, 2020 
 
 Wes Shorts moved to APPROVE the minutes from November 19, 2020. Mike Mitchell seconded 

and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1  Application [PZ-2020-14] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed Text 
Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 15 (Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel). 

 
 George McGregor, Town Planner, explained the details and recommended a hearing date of 

January 21, 2021. 
 
 Joseph Miller moved to receive application PZ 2020-14 and schedule the item for hearing on 

January 21, 2021.  Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.2 Application [PZ-2020-15] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed Text 

Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 20 (Aquifer Protection) and numerous references 
throughout other Sections. 

 
George McGregor, Town Planner, explained the details and recommended a hearing date of 
January 21, 2021. 

 
 Susan Reudgen moved to receive application PZ 2020-15 and schedule the item for hearing on 

January 21, 2021. Wes Shorts seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.3 Application [PZ-2020-16] of Square Peg Pizza, Vernon for a Modification of a Site Plan of 

Development to renovate and update an existing restaurant site and for a Special Permit pursuant 
to Section 4.9.4.17 to allow a drive-up service window at 226 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 
10, Block 015R, Parcel 0040F). 

 



George McGregor, Town Planner, explained the details and recommended a hearing date of 
December 17, 2020. 

 
 Wes Shorts moved to receive application PZ 2020-16 and schedule the item for hearing on 

December 17, 2020. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.4 Application [PZ-2020-17] of Bohler Engineering for a Modification of a Site Plan of Development 

to add an additional drive-thru lane with new menu boards, façade, signage, and other minor site 
revisions at McDonald’s, 74 Reservoir Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 46, Block 0071, Parcel 0019B). 

 
George McGregor, Town Planner, explained the details and recommended a hearing date of 
December 17, 2020. 

 
 Wes Shorts moved to receive application PZ 2020-17 and schedule the item for hearing on 

December 17, 2020. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Application 
 
 NONE 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
 NONE  
 
6.  Plan of Conservation and Development Update: Vision and Objectives Discussion 
 

• George McGregor, Town Planner, introduced Rebecca Augur and Pat Gallagher from Milone & MacBroom 
• Rebecca Augur and Pat Gallagher gave detailed results in regards to the town wide survey sent that was sent 

out. 
• The towns visions, goals and updates were discussed. 
• Milone & MacBroom would like to hold a virtual community workshop in January to get a sense from the 

community as to where they see themselves in 10 years.   
  
7. Other Business/Discussion 
 
 NONE 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
 Mike Mitchell motioned to ADJOURN at 9:12 PM. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
              
        
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary 



APPLICATION 

1 

 



























 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2020-13, 27 Hartford Tpke., Special Permit for Sale of Alcohol 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2020 
 
 
Request and Background 
 
Umakiran Buddha of 6 Pack, Inc. (“Applicant”) requests a Special Permit in order to allow the sale of 
alcohol at 27 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 01, Block 158, Parcel 27). The property is zoned 
Commercial. Pursuant to Section 4.8.4.11, selling or serving alcohol is permitted upon Special Permit 
review and approval and upon a finding that the applicable standards of Section 17 are met.  
 

 
27 Hartford Tpke 

 
The Applicant plans on using the existing 675 +- sq. ft. retail/commercial space to operate what is 
described as a craft beer wholesale showroom for the sale, distribution, and delivery of craft brew 
products. Sales are intended NOT for the retail general public; only license holders are permitted for 
purchase at this time. 
 
Nevertheless, the special permit applies as the applicant meets the definition of a “seller of” alcoholic 
beverages. 
 
 



PZ-2020-13   27 Hartford Tpke               2 
December 17, 2020 
 
 
 
Special Permit Review  
 
Section 17 sets forth specific separating distance requirements for 
sellers and servers of alcohol. Alcohol sellers must be separated 
from each other by a distance of 3,000 feet, measured in a front 
“door to door” manner. In addition, sellers must be separated 
from public institutions and public schools by 1,000 and 2,000 
feet, respectively. Town GIS (300 ft. buffer-right) and a Staff site 
visit finds no other sellers within these distances. 
  
Furthermore, in order to approve a special permit, the 
Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative 
to public health and safety; 

17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 

 
Analysis and Recommendation 
 
This application was circulated to all relevant Staff referral agents for comment; there are no identified 
outstanding issues at this time. The request is within 500 feet of a surrounding jurisdiction 
(Manchester); proper notice, consistent with State Statues, has been observed. 
 
Town Staff (specific comments attached) have reviewed the site and finds that the request generally 
meets the special permit criteria established in 17.3.1. We find it also meets the separation criteria 
found in 17.1.2. 
 
The proposed location, in the Commercial Zoning District, is appropriate for this retail use. 
 
Draft Motions 
 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-13, a special permit for the 
sale of alcohol at 27 Hartford Tpke., based upon a finding that the special permit is consistent 
with requirements of 17.3.1 and exceeds the distance separation requirement of Section 17.1.2. 

OR 
 

B. I move an alternate motion 



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: jkenny@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 11/19/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: SACHDEV CORNERS LLC 
  
 PROJECT: 6 Pack Inc 
  
 LOCATION: 27 HARTFORD TPKE   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
6 Pack Inc. business model is to help craft brewing companies distribute their beer across multiple retail 
stores and restaurants. 
We will be purchasing the beers from craft breweries and will be stored in our warehouse, Based on the 
purchase orders we receive from the restaurants and liquor stores , we will deliver them and they will 
be invoiced. 
Our business is not a cash and carry business. They will be making their payments based on our invoice. 
Liquor store representatives or restaurants personnel  will never be coming to our warehouse, as it is 
not a place for any transactions.  
All transactions happen at the restaurant / liquor store locations only. 
 
Based on the aforementioned information from the applicant the police department suggests the 
following: 
 
1.  Applicant obtains required permits from State Liquor Control. 
 
2.  Applicant provides adequate security, alarms and locks, to secure storage premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 12/01/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: SACHDEV CORNERS LLC 
  
 PROJECT: 6 Pack Inc 
  
 LOCATION: 27 HARTFORD TPKE   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
The application appears to meet the zoning requirements to obtain a special permit under section 17.2 
of the zoning regulations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: steveprattson@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 11/29/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: SACHDEV CORNERS LLC 
  
 PROJECT: 6 Pack Inc 
  
 LOCATION: 27 HARTFORD TPKE   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
A Building Permit Application and detailed floor plan will be required to determine Use & Occupancy, 
Means of Egress, and Accessibility.  The submitted plan shall also include the showroom public entrance 
as it relates to the location of accessible parking spaces.   
 
Applicant shall consult with the Building Department after obtaining P&Z Special Permit(s) and prior to 
opening to verify compliance with the CT State Building Code and local Zoning regulations.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



APPLICATION 

2 

 





































 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2020-16, 226 Talcottville Rd., Square Peg Pizzeria 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2020 
 
 
Request and Background 
 
An Application [PZ-2020-16]  
has been submitted by 
Square Peg Pizzeria for a 
Modification of a Site Plan 
of Development to 
renovate and update an 
existing restaurant site and 
for a Special Permit 
pursuant to Section 
4.9.4.17 to allow a drive-up 
service window at 226 
Talcottville Rd. (Assessor’s 
ID: Map 10, Block 015R, 
Parcel 0040F).  
 
Formerly the site of Little 
Mark’s BBQ, Square Peg 
Pizzeria Plans to renovate the site and building for a new Pizza Restaurant. The site changes are minor in 
nature, with revisions including a new outdoor dining patio, a small addition, and the introduction of a 
drive-through window. 
 
Section 4.9.4.17 requires special permit approval for the drive-through window. 
 
 
 
 



PZ 2020-16, 226 Talcottville Rd. 2 
December 17, 2020 
 
 

Site Plan 
 
The Site essentially maintains its current disposition: centered building, two access points, drive and 
parking surrounding. The project alters the parking to an angled design, as well as adds additional 
landscaping elements. An outdoor eating area is also included. Staff recommends the applicant 
complete the small missing side walk element along the frontage. 
 

 
PZ 2020-0016, Site Plan 

Special Permits 
 

In order to approve the special permit for a drive-through window, the Commission must find that the 
applicant meets the relevant general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 
 

Staff finds that these thresholds have been met by the Application. The egress around the building 
allows for safe and efficient vehicular movement. 
 
 



PZ 2020-16, 226 Talcottville Rd. 3 
December 17, 2020 
 
 

Staff Comments and Analysis 
 
The application meets the Site Plan requirements of Section 14 and meets the relevant review criteria 
found in the special permit section 17.3.1. No outstanding issues have been identified by Town Staff. 
The Zoning Official has raised the question as to what extent certain outdoor dining elements are, in 
fact, structures/projections and when are they permitted in the required yard. We are reviewing that 
internally and with the Applicant and will provide an update that the meeting. Staff referrals are 
attached. 
 
Design Review Commission 

 
The Design Review Commission met on December 9, 2020 and recommends approval of the design as 
submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Draft Motions 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-16, a Site Plan of 
Development with a Special Permit located at 226 Talcottville Rd. This approval is based upon 
a finding that the application meets the site plan requirements of Section 14 and that the 
special permit requested meets and exceeds the review criteria set forth in Section 17.3.1. The 
approval is subject to the Site Plan prepared by Close Jensen and Miller, dated December 1, 
2020 and the Architectural Elevation prepared by Vincent Babak Architecture, dated 
November 25, 2020. 

 
B. Alternate Motion 



From: Smith, David
To: Michael Brady
Cc: McGregor, George
Subject: please forward to Paul Humphries / Cory Garro - Square Peg Pizza
Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:47:11 AM
Attachments: #226 - Little Mark"s BBQ.pdf

As Built Requirements - Old.doc

Good Morning Mike –
 
Sorry to have to bother you on this, but could you please forward this to your colleagues?  It is
related to the Square Peg Pizza Zoning Application and I don’t have their contact information.  I
thought this attachments might be useful if they haven’t already seen it, and I had a few comments
for them about the plan.
 
Paul / Cory – the first attached file is the plan from 1977 that was part of the Arthur Treacher’s
application for this site.  Please note that it shows sewer, gas and a recharging stormwater system.  I
don’t have any information on the water system.  Please update your plan to show the location of
these supporting utilities.  Will the new roof leaders be tied to the recharge system?
 
I believe that the site survey or the plan of development should show topographic
information/contours to provide a better understanding on how the site is functioning. 
 
The middle section of sidewalk should be extended to provide a continuous concrete sidewalk along
the frontage.
 
Finally, we need an As-Built Survey once all the work is completed.  The second attachment is what
we typically require for that plan, but some of this material may not be applicable to your project.
 
Call me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you
 
Dave Smith
 
 
David A. Smith, PE LS
Vernon Town Engineer
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066
860-870-3663
dsmith@vernon-ct.gov
 
 

mailto:DSmith@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:MBrady@cjmpc.com
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov



dgooch

Line



dgooch

Line



dgooch

Line



dgooch

Typewritten Text

LITTLE



dgooch

Typewritten Text

MARK'S



dgooch

Typewritten Text

BBQ










[image: image1.jpg]



REQUIREMENTS FOR


IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING


(Formerly Site Plan As-Built Policy)


As part of your approval for this site, the VERNON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, and/or VERNON INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION, by STIPULATION, requires that an IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING (formerly As Built Survey) must be submitted to and approved by the Engineering Department prior to final release of your bond.


The IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING submitted to the Town of Vernon must be prepared by a LAND SURVEYOR licensed to practice in the State of Connecticut with all current renewal fees paid and prepared from an actual field survey conforming to A-2, T-2 and V-2 standards per the hereinafter referenced publications.


The following publications are made part of and incorporated by reference into the Town of Vernon IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING REQUIREMENTS (formerly As Built Survey):


A. “REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTION 20-300b-1 to 20-300b-20:


B. “Minimum Standards For Surveys and Maps In The State Of Connecticut” Adopted By The Connecticut Association Of Land Surveyors, Inc. September 26, 1996


It is recommended that you submit two (2) sets of paper prints, prior to submitting the required mylar(s), to the Engineering Department for review and approval.  If any changes or additions are needed, the Engineering Department will note the required changes or additions on the paper copy and return them to the preparer to make the required changes.


The IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING must be a NEW PLAN / MAP containing all of the following information, which is at best, a partial list of what is required, along with any other information required by the Engineering Department:


· CROSSOUT AND MARKED OVER MAP/PLAN NOT ACCEPTED.  ONLY NEW MAP/PLAN WILL BE ACCEPTED.

· The words “IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, RECORD DRAWING” must be incorporated into the map title.


· Assessor’s Map, Block and Parcel Number.


· Street Number(s) address.


· Delineate the ENTIRE SITE PROPERTY LINES, including bearings/angles, distances and curve central angle-radius-length-chord bearing/distance if not tangent etc.


· Monumentation labeling description (set or found).


· At least one (1) Benchmark (minimum V-2 standards).


· Horizontal and Vertical Datum.


· Note if the site is located within an AQUIFER ZONE, include source.


· Inland Wetlands with regulated area (if applicable), include source.


· Current property owner’s name.


· Current adjacent property owner’s name.


· All variances granted, approval letter(s) to be included on mylar.


· Show all EASEMENTS, include Volume and Page, Grantee’s name, bearings/angles, distances, etc.


· Show all encroachments, and encumbrances (above or below ground).


· Include Zoning Table showing required zoning information versus surveyed field conditions in respect to building(s) location, yard setbacks, lot area, parking requirements, lot coverage, building height, floor area, lot width, etc.


· Show and note all zoning violations, if applicable, in respect to building(s) location, yard violations (front, side, rear), lot area, parking requirements, building height, floor area, lot width, etc.


· Existing road(s) adjacent to site, including but not limited to, all utilities above or below ground, pavement, sidewalks, curbing, road cuts, poles, hydrants, water lines, gas lines, electric, telephone, cable TV, communications, sanitary sewer and/or storm drainage with pipe size, type, top of frame elevation, flow invert elevation, drywell, yard drain, etc.


2


· All building and/or structure first floor elevation, basement floor elevation and/or slab elevation.


· All building and/or structure, including overhang, size/dimension, docks, loading areas, offset distances to property lines, street number, building number, unit number, signs, etc.


· Sidewalks labeling type, width, etc.


· Impervious surfaces labeling type, etc.


· Gravel, dirt, stone dust, grass surfaces, etc.


· Driveway(s) and driveway aprons labeling pavement type, etc.


· Parking stalls labeling size, handicap stalls labeling size and signage, fire lane(s), no parking area(s), traffic control markings and signage, stop signs, bollards, curb stops, curbing with type and size, islands, etc.


· Lights, light poles, building lights, etc.


· Handicap ramps labeling type and opening size, etc.


· Landscaped areas labeling description, etc.


· Roof drains surface discharge.


· Roof drains tied into storm drain system labeling pipe size and size and inverts.


· Riprap area(s).


· Sanitary Sewer main lines, building laterals, manholes, cleanouts, chimneys, labeling top of frame, flow line/invert, pipe size, pipe type, pipe slope, etc.


· Storm Drainage System, manholes, catch basins, drywells, yard drains, grates, flared end sections labeling top of frame, flow line/invert, pipe size, pipe type, pipe slope, etc.


· Retention Basins, Detention Basins, Storm Water Treatment Areas, drainage courses/swales, dikes, dams, ponds, lakes, brooks, rivers, etc.


· Dumpster Pad, Compactor, Refrigeration Units, Storage Areas, etc.


· SIGNS labeling type and distance to property line.


· Topography, maximum two (2) foot contours and/or lots of spot elevations.


3




APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 12/10/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 
  
 PROJECT: Square Peg Pizzeria, Vernon 
  
 LOCATION: 226 TALCOTTVILLE RD   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
1) Zoning regulation 16.1.5 No part of any sign shall be erected within 10' from any property line. The 
proposed entrance and exit signs appear to be to close to the front yard boundary line. 
 
2) The proposed stop signs at the exit are not located on the 226 Talcottville Rd. property. 
 
3) The existing sidewalk along Talcottville Rd. should be completed to the northern curb at the site 
entrance, it is currently grass. 
 
4) The zoning table on the proposed site plan shows both the required and proposed front yard set back 
at 50'. The proposed patio and fire pit appear to be beyond the front yard set back line. Zoning 
regulation 3.30 allows for building features to project into required yards. The proposed patio extension 
and fire pit do not appear to be building features, but separate structure's and if approved how far into 
the required yard set back are they allowed to project? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 





APPLICATION 

 3 

 











































 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2020-17, 74 Reservoir Rd, McDonald’s 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2020 
 
 
Request and Background 
 
An Application [PZ-2020-17] has been submitted by Bohler Engineering for a Modification of a Site Plan 
of Development to add an additional drive-through lane with new menu boards, façade updates, 
signage, and other minor site revisions at McDonald’s, 74 Reservoir Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 46, Block 
0071, Parcel 0019B). 
 

 



PZ 2020-17, 74 Reservoir Rd.  2 
December 17, 2020 
 
 

The site plan modifications focus primarily on the addition of a second drive-through lane, façade 
revisions, and the enhancement of two ADA parking spaces. The additional lane does displace 15 parking 
spaces although the site continues to meet minimum parking standards. 
 
Staff Comments and Analysis 
 
The addition of the second drive-through lane continues to allow adequate and safe egress around the 
restaurant. The upgrades to the ADA parking are an improvement over the current condition. The 
façade changes provide a more modern design.   
 
Staff recognizes that access to Reservoir Rd. can be challenging.  The Town Engineer recommends that 
the Applicant consider widening the access drive to McDonald’s, providing for both a separate right and 
left turn lanes. In addition, Staff recommends the Applicant commit to partner with adjoining properties 
to support inter-parcel access in the future. A note is recommended on the site plan memorializing this 
agreement. Recall, the adjoining property to the north—the Hayes property—holds site plan and special 
permit entitlements to construct multi-family units and commercial space (PZ 2017-21). It makes good 
traffic safety sense to endorse inter-parcel connections, thereby limiting opportunities for traffic 
conflicts when entering and exiting Reservoir Rd. Staff and the Applicant are considering the 
aforementioned items and will provide an update at the meeting. All Staff comments are attached to 
this memo. 
 
Design Review Commission 
 
The project proposes a significant update to the existing architectural character. The new, modern 
franchise design is shown below.  
 

 



PZ 2020-17, 74 Reservoir Rd.  3 
December 17, 2020 
 
 

The design Review Advisory Board met on December 9, 2020 and recommends approval of the design as 
submitted by the Applicant. 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-17, a modification to a Site 
Plan of Development located at 74 Reservoir Rd. This approval is based upon a finding that the 
application meets the site plan requirements of Section 14 and is subject to the plan set 
entitled, “Site Development Plans for Existing McDonald’s” prepared by Bohler Engineering 
dated September 21, 2020 and the Architectural Elevations prepared by Sky Borne 
Technologies, revised through April 12, 2019. 

 
OR 
 

B. I move [an alternate motion] 
 
GKM 



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 12/07/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: CONYERS FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP II 
  
 PROJECT: McDonald's 
  
 LOCATION: 74 RESERVOIR RD   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
1) The propose directional signs shall not display any business identification, may not exceed two square 
feet in area, and shall not exceed three feet in height. 
 
2) The remainder of the proposed site plan appears to conform to the towns zoning regulations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



From: Smith, David
To: McGregor, George
Subject: RE: McDonald
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:24:54 AM

Sorry for the delay.

The proposed second order lane will occupy space that is presently used by walk-in patrons, staff and delivery
vehicles to maneuver through the site.  The remaining pavement south of the facility is intended to provide that
function if the proposal is approved and constructed.  Presently that 'excess' is used for overflow parking even
though there is no designated spaces here.  That may be the result of reduced dine-in capacity or it could be a long
term practice.  Regardless, the applicant should show that the space is adequate to handle this traffic including large
vehicles and provide signage / pavement markings to preserve this spaces capacity to act as a travel lane.

Although not necessarily related to the addition of another order kiosk, the entrance/exit to Reservoir Road is a
concern.  Half of the driveway is dedicated to a single incoming traffic stream, while outgoing traffic has a tendency
to try and split for right turns and left turns, but the width is not adequate for this. I know that a plan was developed
as part of Richard Hayes' commercial/multi-family approval on the neighboring parcel to redirect out going
McDonald traffic to their proposed light.  I recommend that until such time as this becomes a reality, the
McDonald's access point be widened to accommodate two exit lanes.  Additionally, the plan should be modified to
include a general reference to the connection to the Hayes driveway and a commitment from the applicant to make
these improvements as soon as that option is operable.

Minor additional comments -
        -The boundary plan should include the appropriate survey certification by a licensed Connecticut Land
Surveyor.  Property pins and monuments, easements if any, should be shown.
        -We require a As-built plan of the entire site once the improvements have been made.

Thank you

Dave

David A. Smith, PE LS
Vernon Town Engineer
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066
860-870-3663
dsmith@vernon-ct.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: McGregor, George
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 8:11 AM
To: Smith, David <dsmith@vernon-ct.gov>
Subject: McDonald

Can you get me comments today?

George K. McGregor, aicp
Office: 860-870-3640

mailto:DSmith@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov


APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: jkenny@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 12/07/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: CONYERS FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP II 
  
 PROJECT: McDonald's 
  
 LOCATION: 74 RESERVOIR RD   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
Site plans reflect internal parking improvements and second drive thru lane.  No changes reflected that 
require curb cut or traffic flow review.  No changes which would increase current traffic trips for drive 
thru restaurant.  No concerns from Police Department or need for Traffic Authority Review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 





Other Business 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
Tel:  (860) 870-3667 

E-mail:  gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: CGS 8-24 Referral – Various Town properties 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2020 
 
 
The Town of Vernon has requested a CGS 8-24 referral for several properties: 
 
  Location     Pacel ID 
  28 Grand Ave.     23-091A-00007 
  108-110 High St.   23-088A-00012 & 00013 

14 Laurel St.    41-0119-00009 
47 South St.    42-0072-0010D 
112 Vernon Ave.   39-062C-00045 
Unaddressed Grier St. properties 52-0140-0040B 
     52-0140-0040-4 
     52-0140-0040-7 
     52-0140-0040-8 

 
The Town is considering the potential sale and, or disposition of these properties. The parcels 
are currently vacant. 
 
State statue declares:  
 

"No municipal agency or legislative body shall (1) locate, accept, abandon, widen, 
narrow or extend any street, bridge, parkway or other public way, (2) locate, relocate, 
substantially improve, acquire land for, abandon, sell or lease any airport, park, 
playground, school or other municipally owned property or public building, (3) locate or 
extend any public housing, development, redevelopment or urban renewal project, or (4) 
locate or extend public utilities and terminals for water, sewerage, light, power, transit 



 
 

and other purposes, until the proposal to take such action has been referred to the 
commission for a report."  
 
 

The intent in this consideration is for the Commission to review the proposed action and issue a 
finding on its consistency or lack thereof with the Plan of Conservation and Development.   
 
The business development policies of the POCD support redevelopment and increasing the tax 
base. Specifically, the POCD emphasizes “promoting redevelopment of vacant buildings and 
underutilized sites” (page 82). 
 
Therefore, this request is consistent with the adopted POCD.   


	PZC  Agenda for 12-17-2020
	Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes 120320
	Application 1
	234 talcottville location
	APPLICANT PACKET
	Revised- ZBA App 6 Pack-11-24-20
	Revised- Narrative ZBA 6 Pack 11-24-20
	6 Pack 423
	6 Pack 424
	6 Pack 427

	Staff memo and attachments 12-17-20
	PZ-2020-13 Staff Report
	Police Chief ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-01
	Zoning Offical ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-01
	Building Official ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-01

	Application 2
	226  talcottville
	APPLICANT PACKET.pdf
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Application

	APPLICANT PACKET
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Narrative
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Warranty Deed
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_1
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_2
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_3
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_4
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_5
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan_Page_6

	Staff memo and attachements 12-17-20
	PZC 2020-16 Staff Memorandum
	Town Engineer Comments to Applicant
	Zoning ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-10
	DRC Memorandum

	Application 3
	Location map
	PZ 2020-17 APPLICANT PACKET.pdf
	Application-McDonald's

	PZ 2020-17 APPLICANT PACKET.pdf
	Color Elevations-McDonald's
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_01

	PZ 2020-17 APPLICANT PACKET.pdf
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_03
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_04
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_05
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_06
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_07

	PZ 2020-17 APPLICANT PACKET
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_09
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_10
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_11
	Site Plans-McDonald's_Page_12

	Staff memo and attachments 12-17-20
	PZC 2020-17 Staff Memorandum
	Zoning ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-08
	Town Engineer Comments 12-9-20
	Police ApplicationReviewComments-2020-12-08
	DRC McDonalds

	Other Business
	Staff memo


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


